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November 17, 2020 

ADDENDUM 2 

TO:  All Prospective Offerors 

FROM:  Scott Bachtell, Supervisor of Purchasing 

REF:  RFP 2021-16, Bus Fuel Depot Improvements at 820 Commonwealth Avenue 

BID DUE DATE/TIME:    December 1, 2020 at 11:00 am EST 
   
 

 
The following changes are made a part of the RFP for the project named above. Receipt of this Addendum is to be 

acknowledged in the space provided on the Bid Form.  Failure to do so may subject the proposal to be considered as 

non-responsive. 

 

GENERAL/BIDDER QUESTIONS 

2.1 Q: WCPS states that all new fueling stations shall be under roof.  Does this apply to the above ground storage 
tank (AST) system as well? 

 A: The AST system is NOT required to be under roof. 
 
2.2 Q: Does WCPS possess accurate subsurface utility survey in the areas where intrusive work will occur? 

A:  Attached is a site plan drawing which provides the best available representation of known utilities at the 
site.  WCPS makes no claims to the complete accuracy of this information – the design professional should 
include adequate time and resources to verify subsurface conditions. 
 

2.3 Q: Incorporating replacement of the used oil underground storage tank (UST) will result in an increase in design 
costs and likely other costs.  For bidding purposes, it would be beneficial if WCPS provided clear direction on 
whether the used oil UST is to be replaced or not. 
A:  The design shall include the removal of the existing used oil UST and the installation of a new AST(s) in a 
convenient location (or locations) to suit the needs of the operation. 
 

2.4 Q: Can you provide copies of all available as-built utility, topographic, and other facility drawings that detail 
surface and subsurface structures, conduits, and conveyances. 
Answer:  Refer to Item 2.2 above. 
 

2.5 Q: Will WCPS pay all fees associated with any required permits? 
A:  Yes. 

 
2.6 Q: Will electrical service upgrades be required at the facility as part of this work? 

A:  An electrical service upgrade would be needed to the extent that the existing service cannot meet the 
needs of the new facility. 
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2.7 Q: During the pre-bid, WCPS personnel stated that no temporary fueling systems will be required during 
construction.  Can WCPS verify that comment in writing? 
A:  A temporary fueling system will not be required. 
 

2.8 Q: Section II, Item 6 – Warranty.  The RFP states that “in accordance with the RFP, and further warrants against 
defective services for a minimum period of two (2) years.” – Request for the warranty against defective services 
be for a minimum period of “one (1) year”. 
A:  The warranty on services shall be valid for one year. 
 

2.9 Q: Section II, Item 7 – Consent to No Exceptions.  The RFP states that “by submitting an offer in response to this 
RFP, the Bidder, if selected for an award, shall be deemed to have accepted the terms of this RFP and the 
Contract, unless an exception to any term/condition of this RFP or the Contract is explicitly written in the 
Proposal. – Where in the proposal would you like to see these exceptions? 
A:  Exceptions are not allowed. Language allowing exceptions to the terms of the contract was mistakenly 
inserted.  Proposals which include exceptions will be considered non-responsive. 
 

2.10 Q: Can the executed contract have the word “reasonable” inserted before, “attorney’s fees” In Section 7.2? 
A:  Yes. 
 

2.11 Q: Is preparation of a spill prevention, control, and countermeasure (SPCC) plan (or amendment to an existing 
SPCC Plan) to be included as part of this proposal’s scope? 
A:  Yes. 
 

2.12 Q: Page 11 of the RFP states “any suspected or confirmed soil contamination or other environmental hazards 
shall be addressed/disposed of according to all pertinent regulations.” Are any sampling or exploratory efforts to 
determine the presence of contaminated soils to be included in this proposal’s scope?  Or is it to be 
incorporated into the project bid documents as part of the construction contractor’s requirements? 
A:  Unless visual observation of the site raises specific contamination concerns that would lead to 
exploration/testing during the design phase, addressing contamination is to be incorporated into the project 
bid documents as part of the contractor’s requirements. For the purpose of pricing within this RFP, assume 
that no contamination exists.  After award, if visual examination of the site indicates the need for testing or 
exploration, this would be an add service that would be negotiated, with the results of the testing and any 
mitigation requirements becoming part of the bidding documents for the contractor to perform. 
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Enclosures: Updated Site Plan – 820 Commonwealth Avenue 

 
 

 




